
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( NOVEMBER 22) (Week 47 of 2022) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                Live telephonic access at:  712-224-6014    
                                                                      
      
    Rocky L. DeWitt           Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor        Matthew A. Ung            Justin Wright 
            253-0421                     560-6542                    259-7910                     490-7852                              899-9044  
rdewitt@woodburycountyiowa.gov             kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jwright@woodburycountyiowa.gov      

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held November 22, 
2022 at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come 
before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. If you wish 
to speak on an item, please follow the seven participation guidelines adopted by the Board for speakers. 
 

1. Anyone may address the Board on any agenda item after initial discussion by the Board. 
2. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and be recognized by the Chair. 
3. Speakers will give their name, their address, and then their statement. 
4. Everyone will have an opportunity to speak.  Therefore, please limit your remarks to three minutes on 

any one item.   
5. At the beginning of the discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be 

heard first followed by statements in opposition to the action.   
6. Any concerns or questions you may have which do not relate directly to a scheduled item on the agenda 

will also be heard under the first or final agenda item “Citizen Concerns.” 
7. For the benefit of all in attendance, please turn off all cell phones and other devices while in the Board 

Chambers. 
 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                     Information 
 
                     2.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                   Action 
 

Consent Agenda 

Items 3 through 6 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     3.  Approval of the minutes of the November 15, 2022 meeting    

         

                     4.  Approval of claims 

 

                     5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

                          a.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 

                          b.  Approval of retiree request to remain on the county health, dental and vision insurance plans 

                          c.  Approve the agreements with IBC to become Woodbury County’s COBRA administrator 

                          d.  Approve the renewal of Woodbury County’s medical plan 

                      

 



 

 

                    6.   Board Administration – Karen James 

                          Approval of resolution for a tax suspension for F.S. 

 

End Consent Agenda 

 

                    7.  Deputy Election Commissioner – Steve Hofmeyer 

                         Correction to the Canvass of the 2022 General Election.  Draw lots to determine          Action 

                         the winner for the second vacancy for the Morgan Township Trustee 

 

                    8.  Mayor of Moville – Jim Fisher 

                         Discuss and/or take action to hire a rural community multi city inspector                        Action 

 

                    9.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

                         a.  Approval to add the additional 28th Street paving costs in the amount of                    Action 

                              $28,940 to the ARPA funded water and sewer project with a new total of 

                              $447,447 

                         b.  Approval to move the funding of the fiber optic project involving the 28th                    Action 

                              Street Project from ARPA funding to the FY23 CIP projects in the amount 

                              of $134,493 

 

                         c.  Approve resolution authorizing and providing for the issuance of not to                      Action 

                              exceed $2,100,000 aggregate principal amount of revenue bonds (Siouxland 

                              Regional Transit System Project); the execution and delivery of a loan 

                              agreement providing for the repayment of the loan; the sale of said bonds; 

                              the execution of an assignment and pledge agreement; and the execution 

                               of other documents related thereto 

 

                         d.  Approval of the Annual Urban Renewal Report for FY 21-22                                     Action 

 

                  10.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                               Information 

   

                  11.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                       Information 

  

                  12.  Board Concerns                                                                                                        Information                                                         

                                                  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS            

               
TUE., NOV. 22       2:00 p.m.   Decat Board Meeting, Western Hills AEA, Room F  
                                                               
WED., NOV. 23      2:30 p.m.   Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., NOV. 24     11:00 a.m.   Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
MON., NOV. 28      6:00 p.m.   Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
 
THU., DEC. 1       10:00 a.m.   COAD Meeting, The Security Institute 
 
FRI., DEC. 2           9:00 a.m.   SIMPCO Tri-State Legislative Forum, 4647 Stone Ave – Dr. Robert Student Center 
 
MON., DEC. 5        6:00 p.m.   Board of Adjustment meeting, First Floor Boardroom  

 

WED., DEC. 7      10:00 a.m.   Loess Hills Alliance Stewardship Meeting, Pisgah, Iowa 
 
                             11:00 a.m.   Loess Hills Alliance Executive Meeting 
 
                               1:00 p.m.   Loess Hills Alliance Full Board Meeting 
 

THU., DEC. 8         1:30 p.m.   SIMPCO – Community and Economic Development, Hybrid 
 

                               4:00 p.m.   Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 
  

WED., DEC. 14      7:30 a.m.   SIMPCO – Executive-Finance Committee Meeting, Hybrid 
   
                               8:05 a.m.   Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                             12:00 p.m.   District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St.                                                   
                             
THU., DEC. 15       4:30 p.m.   Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 

              5:00 p.m.   SIMPCO Board of Directors, Country Club, 4001 Jackson Street  
       

FRI., DEC.16       12:00 p.m.   Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting Northwest AEA, Room G       
           
WED., DEC. 21   12:00 p.m.   Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
MON., DEC. 26     6:00 p.m.   Zoning Commission Meeting, First Floor Boardroom 
                
TUE., DEC. 27      2:00 p.m.   Decat Board Meeting, Western Hills AEA, Room F  
                                                              
WED., DEC. 28    2:30 p.m.    Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
THU., DEC. 22    11:00 a.m.    Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
 
 
 
 
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     









































HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 

 

 DATE: November 22, 2022 

 

AUTHORIZATION TO INITIATE HIRING PROCESS 

DEPARTMENT POSITION ENTRY LEVEL APPROVED DISAPPROVED 

 

County Sheriff 

 

P/T Courthouse Safety & 

Security Officer 

Wage Plan 

comparability 

with AFSCME 

Courthouse: 

$18.22 -

$20.02/hour 

  

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

 

    

 

___________________________________________  

Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
(AUTHFORM.doc/FORMS) 





























































WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

11/15/2022 11/22/2022

Dennis Butler - Finance/Budget

ARPA funds were obligated to the 28th Street project near the site of the new LEC project. The fiber optic allocation was $134,493
and the water & sewer project was $415,507. Due to complications involving the fiber optic project, I recommended moving the
funding to the FY23 CIP projects in the amount of $134,493 & add the additional costs for the paving project to the water & sewer
portion of the 28th Street project ARPA funds. With the additional paving costs in the amount of $28,940, the ARPA funding would
be $444,447.

Approval of reallocating ARPA funds and CIP funds regarding the 28th Street Paving and Fiber Optics
projects

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016.  

a. Use ARPA funds to pay the water & sewer portion of the 28th Street Project in the amount of $444,447.

b. Add $134,493 to the county CIP projects for FY23. This will free up this dollar amount to be used for other
ARPA purposes at the discretion of the Board of Supervisors.

a. Motion by _____, second by _____, to add the additional 28th Street paving costs in the amount of
$28,940 to the ARPA funded water & sewer project with a new total of $447,447.

b. Motion by _____, second by _____, to move the funding of the fiber optic project involving the 28th Street
Project from ARPA funding to the FY23 CIP projects in the amount of $134,493.



 

 

- 1 - 
517462\00001\4893-6950-4574\4 

 

 

 

 

 

AUTHORIZATION AND ISSUANCE 

PROCEEDINGS 

 

Sioux City, Iowa  

November 22, 2022 

The Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, Iowa, met in regular session on the 

above date at _____ o’clock, p.m. in the Basement of the Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 

Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa.  The meeting was called to order and there were present the 

Chairperson and the following named Board Members: 

Present: _____________________________________________________    

Absent: __________________________________________. 

**Other Business*** 

MOTION TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 

 

After due consideration and discussion, Supervisor _________ introduced the following 

resolution and moved its adoption, seconded by Supervisor ______________________. The 

Chairperson put the question upon the adoption of said resolution, and the roll being called, the 

following named Supervisors voted: 

 

Ayes:  _____________________________________________________________ 

Nays:  ______________________________________________. 

Whereupon, the Chairperson declared said motion duly carried and the resolution adopted 

as follows: 



 

 

- 2 - 
517462\00001\4893-6950-4574\4 

 

RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE ISSUANCE OF 

NOT TO EXCEED $2,100,000 AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT OF 

REVENUE BONDS (SIOUXLAND REGIONAL TRANSIT SYSTEM 

PROJECT); THE EXECUTION AND DELIVERY OF A LOAN AGREEMENT 

PROVIDING FOR THE REPAYMENT OF THE LOAN; THE SALE OF SAID 

BONDS; THE EXECUTION OF AN ASSIGNMENT AND PLEDGE 

AGREEMENT; AND THE EXECUTION OF OTHER DOCUMENTS RELATED 

THERETO 

 

 WHEREAS, Woodbury County, State of Iowa (the “Issuer”), is a county and political 

subdivision of the State of Iowa authorized and empowered by the provisions of Chapter 419 of 

the Code of Iowa, as amended (the “Act”), to issue revenue bonds or notes for a project located 

within, or within eight miles of, the Issuer for the purpose of financing the cost of acquiring, by 

construction or purchase, land, buildings, improvements and equipment, or any interest therein, 

suitable for the use of any facility for an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the 

Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) which is exempt from federal income tax under Section 

501(a) of the Code (a “Tax Exempt Organization”), to refund any bonds issued pursuant to the 

Act, and to retire any existing indebtedness on a facility for a Tax Exempt Organization; and 

 WHEREAS, the Issuer has been requested by Siouxland Regional Transit System or an 

affiliate thereof (the “Borrower”), a Tax Exempt Organization, to issue revenue bonds or notes, 

in one or more series, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $2,100,000 (the “Bonds”), 

pursuant to the Act, and to loan said amount to the Borrower for the purpose of (1) financing a 

portion of the cost of constructing, equipping and furnishing a bus operation facility (the 

"Project") to be located at 6401 Gordon Drive, Sioux City, Iowa, and (2) paying for certain costs 

of issuance of the Bonds; and 

 WHEREAS, the Issuer has determined that the amount necessary to defray all or a 

portion of the cost of the foregoing will require the issuance by the Issuer of the Bonds, pursuant 

to the provisions of the Act, and it is proposed that the Issuer loan the proceeds of the Bonds to 

the Borrower pursuant to a Loan Agreement between the Issuer and the Borrower pursuant to 

which loan payments will be made by the Borrower in amounts sufficient to pay the principal of 

and interest and premium, if any, on the Bonds, as and when the same shall be due; and 

WHEREAS, the Bonds, if and when issued, shall be limited obligations of the Issuer, and 

shall not constitute nor give rise to a pecuniary liability of the Issuer or a charge against its 

general credit or taxing powers, and the principal of and interest and premium, if any, on the 

Bonds shall be payable solely out of the revenues derived from the aforementioned Loan 

Agreement or otherwise as provided therein; and 

 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to published notice of intention, this Board has previously 

conducted a public hearing thereon on August 2, 2022, as required by Section 419.9 of the Act 

and Section 147(f) of the Code, and this Board deems it necessary and advisable to proceed with 

the issuance of the Bonds and the loan of the proceeds of the Bonds to the Borrower; and 



 

 

- 3 - 
517462\00001\4893-6950-4574\4 

 WHEREAS, the Borrower is negotiating with Security National Bank (or such other 

lender selected by the Borrower, the “Lender”) to purchase the Bonds; 

 NOW, THEREFORE, Be It Resolved by the Board of Woodbury County, Iowa, as 

follows: 

 Section 1. In order to finance the Project and pay costs of issuance associated thereto, 

the Bonds, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $2,100,000, are hereby authorized and 

ordered to be issued by the Issuer in substantially the form as has been presented to and 

considered by this Board and containing substantially the terms and provisions set forth therein, 

the Bonds actually issued to be in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $2,100,000 and 

an initial interest rate which will produce an initial net interest cost of 4.89% per annum as may 

be determined by the Borrower and the Lender on or prior to the date of issuance and delivery of 

the Bonds.  The execution and delivery of the Bonds by the Chairperson and County Auditor 

shall constitute approval thereof by the Issuer and the Chairperson and County Auditor are 

hereby authorized and directed to approve such amount and rates, within the foregoing limits by 

and on behalf of the Issuer. 

 Section 2. The Issuer shall loan to the Borrower the proceeds of the Bonds pursuant 

to the Loan Agreement in substantially the form as has been presented to and considered by this 

Board.  

 Section 3. Pursuant to an Assignment and Pledge Agreement (the “Pledge 

Agreement”) to be entered into between the Issuer and the Lender, the Issuer, among other 

things, will grant to the Lender a security interest in all of the Issuer's rights, title and interest in 

and to the Loan Agreement, including, but not limited to, the right to receive Loan Repayments 

(as defined in the Loan Agreement). 

 Section 4. The Bonds will be special limited obligations of the Issuer.  The Bonds 

shall not be payable from or charged upon any funds other than the revenues pledged to the 

payment thereof, nor shall the Issuer be subject to any liability thereon.  No holder of the Bonds 

shall ever have the right to compel any exercise of the taxing power of the Issuer to pay the 

Bonds or the interest thereon, nor to enforce payment thereof against any property of the Issuer.  

The Bonds shall not constitute an indebtedness of the Issuer within the meaning of any state 

constitutional provision or statutory limitation and shall not constitute nor give rise to a 

pecuniary liability of said Issuer or a charge against its general credit or taxing powers.  All costs 

and expenses incident to the issuance and sale of the Bonds, including but not limited to, 

accounting, legal, Bond Counsel and Issuer’s Counsel fees, printing fees and filing fees, shall be 

paid from Bond proceeds or directly by the Borrower. 

 Section 5. The Loan Agreement, the Pledge Agreement and the Bonds are hereby 

made a part of this Resolution as though fully set forth herein and are hereby approved in 

substantially the forms presented to the Board.  The Chairperson and County Auditor are 

authorized and directed to execute, acknowledge, and deliver said documents on behalf of the 

Issuer with such changes, modifications, deletions or additions therein as the Borrower, the 

Lender and Bond Counsel may deem appropriate, such execution to be conclusive evidence of 

approval of such documents in accordance with the terms hereof.  



 

 

- 4 - 
517462\00001\4893-6950-4574\4 

 Section 6. That the Issuer hereby finds, pursuant to Section 419.5 of the Act, that 

based upon information and representations of, provided by the Borrower in the Loan 

Agreement, the amount necessary in each year to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and 

interest on the Bonds proposed to be issued is set forth in the Loan Agreement and the debt 

obligations of the Borrower delivered pursuant thereto as a formula which will insure that the 

borrower is obligated to pay amounts sufficient to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and 

interest on the Bonds and the payment of such amounts by the Borrower pursuant to the Loan 

Agreement is hereby authorized, approved and confirmed.  

Section 7. The Chairperson and County Auditor are authorized and directed to execute 

and deliver all other agreements, certificates and documents which may be required under the 

terms of the Loan Agreement, Pledge Agreement, and the Bonds, or by Bond Counsel, and to 

take any other action as may be required or deemed appropriate for the performance of the duties 

imposed thereby to carry out the purposes thereof. 

 Section 8. In order to qualify the Bonds as “qualified tax exempt obligations” within 

the meaning of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code, the Issuer hereby makes the following factual 

statements and representations: 

 (A) The Issuer hereby designates the Bonds as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” for 

purposes of Section 265(b)(3) of the Code; 

 (B) The reasonably anticipated amount of tax-exempt obligations (other than 

obligations described in clause (ii) of Section 265(b)(3)(c) of the Code) which will be issued by 

the Issuer (and all entities whose obligations will be aggregated with those of the Issuer) during 

this calendar year 2022 will not exceed $10,000,000; and 

 (C) Not more than $10,000,000 of obligations issued by the Issuer during this 

calendar year 2022 (including the Bonds) have been designated for purposes of Section 

265(b)(3) of the Code. 

 Section 9. That the provisions of this Resolution are hereby declared to be separable 

and if any action, phrase or provision shall for any reason by declared to be invalid, such 

declaration shall not affect the validity of the remainder of the sections, phrases and provisions. 

 Section 10.  All resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith are repealed, to the 

extent of such conflict. 



 

 

- 5 - 
517462\00001\4893-6950-4574\4 

 Section 11. That this Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage 

and approval. 

Passed and approved November 22, 2022. 

 

         ___________________________________ 

  Chairperson 

Attest: 

 

______________________________  

County Auditor 

 

* * * Other Business * * *  

 

 On motion and vote, the meeting adjourned. 



 

 

- 6 - 
517462\00001\4893-6950-4574\4 

 

STATE OF IOWA  ) 

COUNTY OF WOODBURY  ) SS: 

 

 

 

 

I, the undersigned, being first duly sworn, do hereby depose and certify that I am the duly 

appointed, qualified and acting County Auditor of the aforementioned County and that as such I 

have in my possession, or have access to, the complete corporate records of said County and of 

this Board and its members; that I have carefully compared the transcript hereto attached with 

the aforesaid corporate records; and that said transcript hereto attached is a true, correct and 

complete copy of all the corporate records in relation to the adoption of a resolution authorizing 

the issuance and sale of Revenue Bonds (Siouxland Regional Transit System Project), Series 

2022, in an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $2,100,000. 

 

WITNESS my hand this           day of November, 2022. 

 

 

        

County Auditor 




























